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Chair

Senator Dick Durbin
D-IL
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Senator Patrick Leahy
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Senator Dianne Feinstein
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Senator Sheldon Whitehouse
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Senator Amy Klobuchar
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Senator Chris Coons
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D-DE

https://web.archive.org/web/20220417043607/http://www.coons.senate.gov/about/
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Senator Richard Blumenthal
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https://web.archive.org/web/20220417043607/https://www.blumenthal.senate.gov/about/biography
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Senator Mazie Hirono
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D-HI

https://web.archive.org/web/20220417043607/http://www.hirono.senate.gov/about
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Senator Cory Booker
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D-NJ

https://web.archive.org/web/20220417043607/https://www.booker.senate.gov/?p=about_senator
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Senator Alex Padilla
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https://web.archive.org/web/20220417043607/http://www.padilla.senate.gov/
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Senator Jon Ossoff
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D-GA

https://web.archive.org/web/20220417043607/http://www.ossoff.senate.gov/
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Ranking Member

Ranking Member Chuck Grassley
R-IA
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https://web.archive.org/web/20220417043607/https://www.grassley.senate.gov/
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Lindsey Graham
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R-SC

https://web.archive.org/web/20220417043607/http://www.lgraham.senate.gov/public/index.cfm?FuseAction=AboutSenatorGraham.Biography
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Senator John Cornyn
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R-TX

https://web.archive.org/web/20220417043607/http://www.cornyn.senate.gov/public/index.cfm?p=Biography
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Senator Mike Lee
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R-UT
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Senator Ted Cruz
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Senator Ben Sasse
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Senator Josh Hawley
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Senator Tom Cotton
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Senator John Kennedy
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Senator Thom Tillis
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Senator Marsha Blackburn
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